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TO:   Board of Trustees 

FROM:  Steve Bulthuis 

DATE:  February 2, 2026 

SUBJECT:  Crane Truck Replacement (Public Works Dept.)  
 

The 2026-2031 Capital Improvement Program calls for the replacement of a crane truck in the 
Public Works Department.  Bids were solicited with the following responses:    

Michigan Kenworth: 
Kenworth T380        $255,209.91    
Less Trade-in                   $  (35,000.00) 
Total                    $220,209.91 
 
 

Freightliner of Grand Rapids: 
Freightliner M2 106 Plus      $238,080.00   
Less Trade-in                   $  (17,000.00) 
Total                    $221,325.00 
 

West Michigan International: 
Freightliner M2 106 Plus      $292,716.00   
Less Trade-in/Customer Allowance                $  (59,859.18) 
Total                    $232,856.82  
 

Recommendation 

It is recommended to proceed with a purchase from Michigan Kenworth in the amount of 
$220,209.91    Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

 

 


